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From: Jones Haydn[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JONESHAYDN] 

Sent: Tue 09/07/2013 4:35:22 PM (UTC) 

To: Ph i I I ips_Mark(HOM99)f _._._._._._._._._,_._._  G RO_._.-._.-_ J;. Lamb ---
Helen GRO 1, Patterson Pauli GRo___  Clatworthy _.-.-._.-.-. ---- t 
Andrea _._._ .__ GRO ; Newsome Pete GRO 
O'driscoll lanµ~  GRO Tait Duncan GRO J Bell _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._.-._._.-._.-.-._._.-. 
Gavin[ GRO 

Cc: Jones Haydn GRO ; Carter Simon_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _._ _ _ _. GRO._
Subject: RE: Second Sight Follow up call 

We met briefly at 5pm. 

No further developments this afternoon, save for the Jo Swinson statement which was supportive of the position the 
Post Office were taking. 

Andrea will circulate a sit-rep first thing covering anything that's happened overnight. 

Thanks for everyone's prompt support. 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Simpson Paula On Behalf Of Jones Haydn 
Sent: 09 July 2013 09:00 
To: Jones Haydn; Phillips Mark (HOM99); Lamb Helen; Patterson Paul; Clatworthy Andrea; Newsome Pete; O'driscoll Ian; 
Tait Duncan; Bell Gavin 
Subject: Second Sight Follow up call 
When: 09 July 2013 17:00-17:30_(UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 
Where: Webex conference - ` GRO ;internal) or1_._._._._. GRG_____. (external) / Meeting ID: L GRO


